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From: [Redacted — Regulation 13 Personal Data] on behalf of; Scheduled Monuments
<ScheduledMonuments@gov.wales>

To: [Redacted — Regulation 13 Personal Data] [Redacted — Regulation 13 Personal Data]
Date: Wed 15/02/2023 09:06

Subject: response required - Pont hynafol Llanbedr, Meirionnydd

Hi both,

For response (in Welsh) please

Thank you

[Redacted — Regulation 13 Personal Data]

From: [Redacted — Regulation 13 Personal Data]On Behalf Of listedbuildingconsent /
caniatadadeiladrhestredig

Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2023 9:03 AM

To: Scheduled Monuments <ScheduledMonuments@gov.wales>

Subject: FW: Pont hynafol Llanbedr, Meirionnydd

[Redacted — Regulation 13 Personal Data]
One for you - it's ME026.
Translation:

I'm Clerk of Llanbedr Community Council, in Meirionnydd. And we are once again in the media,
on television regarding the lack of funding for an entrance road to the Airport and the
Llanbedr bypass.

As you are no doubt aware the ancient village bridge is registered with Cadw. and therefore
makes it difficult to do any development work here.

We ask if there is any way to have a footbridge attached to the existing bridge, or a few yards
apart from the existing bridge so that pedestrians can safely cross the river Artro.

I will appreciate any response, and am happy to discuss to expedite things.

Thanks


mailto:ScheduledMonuments@gov.wales
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[Redacted — Regulation 13 Personal Data]

[Redacted — Regulation 13 Personal Data]

Cangen Amgylchedd Hanesyddol / Historic Environment Branch
Cadw / Cadw

Llywodraeth Cymru / Welsh Government
ffon / tel: [Redacted — Regulation 13 Personal Data]

[Redacted — Regulation 13 Personal Data]

From: [Redacted — Regulation 13 Personal Data]
Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2023 12:44 PM

To: CADW Mailbox <CADW@gov.wales>

Subject: Pont hynafol Llanbedr, Meirionnydd

Prynhawn Da,

Yn anfon atoch gan obeithio y gallwch roi ymateb i mi yn sydun.

Dwi yn Glerc Cyngor Cymuned Llanbedr, ym Meirionnydd. Ac rydym unwaith eto yn y
cyfryngau, ar y teledu parthed y diffyg arian ar gyfer ffordd mynedfa at y Maes Awyr a

ffordd osgoi Llanbedr.

Fel y gwyddoch mae'n siwr bod pont hynafol y Pentref wedi ei chofrestru gyda CADW. ac

felly yn ei gwneud yn anodd i wneud unrhyw waith datblygu yma

Sgwennu hwn i ofyn a oes unrhyw fodd cael pont droed ynghlwm wrth y bont bresennol,
neu ychydig o latheni ar wahan i'r bont bresennol fel bod modd i gerddwyr groesi yr afon

Artro yn ddiogel.

Byddaf yn gwerthfawrogi unrhyw ymateb, ac yn fodlon trafod gyda chwi ar y id ac i hwyluso

pethau..
[Redacted — Regulation 13 Personal Data]
Yn gywir iawn

[Redacted — Regulation 13 Personal Data]
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